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Name of issuer 

Three43 Inc. 

Legal status of issuer 

Form (i.e. Limited Liability Company, Corporation) 

Corporation 

Jurisdiction of Incorporation/Organization (State) 

Delaware 

Date of Organization 

April 10th, 2019 

Physical address of issuer 

99 Wall St Suite 3443 New York, New York 10005 

Website of issuer 

https://www.three43.com/ 

Name of intermediary through which the offering will be conducted 
Miventure, Inc. 

CIK number of intermediary 
0001804083 

SEC file number of intermediary 



007-00227 

CRD number, if applicable, of intermediary 
308661 

Amount of compensation to be paid to the intermediary, whether as a dollar amount or a percentage of the 
offering amount, or a good faith estimate if the exact amount is not available at the time of the filing, for 
conducting the offering, including the amount of referral and any other fees associated with the offering 
The intermediary will be paid 7% based on the total dollar amount received by the company in this offering, 
and shall only be paid if the target offering amount has been reached. The intermediary does not receive 
compensation if the target offering amount is not reached. 

Any other direct or indirect interest in the issuer held by the intermediary, or any arrangement for the 
intermediary to acquire such an interest 
The intermediary owns no interest in the issuer, directly or indirectly, and will not acquire an interest as part 
of the offering. 

Name of qualified third party "Escrow Agent" which the offering will utilize 
North Capital Private Securities Corporation 

Type of security offered 
Crowd SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future Equity) 

Target number of securities to be offered 

25,000 

Price (or method for determining price) 
$1.00 

Target offering amount 

$25,000 

Oversubscriptions accepted 
0Yes 
D No 

Allocation of oversubscriptions 
0 First-come, first-served basis 

□ Pro-rata basis 

□ Other 

Maximum offering amount (if different from target offering amount) 



$350,000 

Deadline to reach the target offering amount 

120 days after filing this offering 

If the sum of the investment commitments does not equal or exceed the target offering amount at the 
offering deadline, no securities will be sold in the offering, investment commitments will be cancelled 
and committed funds will be returned. 

Current number of employees 

1 

2021 - Most Recent Fiscal Year I 2020- Prior Fiscal Year 

Total Assets 

Cash & Cash Equivalents 

Accounts Receivable 

Short-term Debt Please view the Financials 

Long-term Debt 
attached to this offering. 

Revenue/Sales 

Cost of Goods Sold 

Taxes Paid 

Net Income 

The jurisdictions in which the Issuer intends to offer the securities 
Alabama, Alaska, American Samoa, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, 
District Of Columbia, Florida, Georgia, Guam, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, 
Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, 
Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, 
Northern Mariana Islands, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Puerto Rico, Rhode Island, South 

Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virgin Islands, Virginia, Washington, West 
Virginia, Wisconsin, and Wyoming 
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OFFERING MEMORANDUM 

As required under Regulation Crowdfunding, the purpose of this document is to provide 
potential investors sufficient information about the company's offering so investors can 
make an informed decision. This document provides all the offering information as 
required by the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC"), under 17 CFR §227.201. 

Each heading below corresponds to a section of the SE C's regulations under 17 CFR 
§227.201. 

(A) COMPANY INFORMATION 

Company Name: Three43 Inc. 

Entity Type: Corporation 

Formation Date: 04/10/2019 

Jurisdiction of Formation: Delaware 

Physical Address: 99 Wall St Suite 3443 

New York, New York 10005 

Website: https://www.three43.com/ 

(B) OFFICERS & DIRECTORS 

Name: 

Title with Company 

Start Date: 

John Lundholm 

CEO 

04/05/2019 



Other Experience 
(Last 3 years) 

• Title 
• Employer 
• Dates 

Name: 

Title with Company 

Start Date: 

Other Experience 
(Last 3 years) 

• Title 
• Employer 
• Dates 

Name: 

Title with Company 

Start Date: 

Private Mortgage Banker 
Wells Fargo 
05/2013-present 

Gary Riger 

Head of Tech 

04/05/2019 

Founder, CEO 
BKL YN Software Inc 
06/2013 - present 

Co-Founder 
LAYER Technology 
09/2020 - present 

Victoria Yampolsky 

Head of Finance 

04/08/2019 



Other Experience 
(Last 3 years) 

• Title 
• Employer 
• Dates 

Founder 
The Startup Station 
09/2013 - present 

(C) PRINCIPAL OWNERS WITH 20% OR MORE OF VOTING POWER 

Name: 

John Lundhom 

Ownership (%) 

85.15 

(D) BUSINESS DESCRIPTION AND PLAN 

What we do (Business Description) 

Imagine giving anyone the ability to start their own collection of verified, limited 7 
edition art by top artists, all without breaking the bank! 

There's a boom in the NFT market right now, but it's barely scratching the surface of 
what the space can do. This technology has the potential to completely remap the 
world of art, along with AR, VR, and a number of other spaces. 

At Three43 we are changing the game in three big ways: 
1. We create an entirely new entry level price point so that anyone can start 
collecting art. We expand art collecting to the masses. 

2. We use our tech to go well beyond simple collecting. We will keep users engaged 
with a variety of fun new experiences based on their activity, creating a great 
community and culture. 

3. We help artists create entirely new types of futuristic art that they never could 
have done before. Because our art is custom made digital art specifically crafted for 



mobile display, we open a brand new venue that removes the constraints of 
traditional physical art, and even many constraints of other digital displays or 
browser wallets. 

Three43 makes collecting cutting edge, authenticatable, original artwork as 
easy and addictive as collecting baseball cards. 

We are raising funds for our launch - server expenses, development, initial 
marketing, support. This early round of funding will allow us to get up and 
running and begin realizing revenue. 

Highlights (Milestones/Achievements) 

• April 2019 Founded company 
• Spring/Summer 2019 lnvision prototype 
• Spring/Summer 2019 user interviews & conversations with artists 
• October 2019 prelim beta completed 
• More user & artist interviews, find pain points/problems to guide features 
• Jan 2020 YCombinator Startup School completed 
• March 2020 completed Center for Advancing Innovation SCALE challenge. 
• Summer/Fall 2020 Further design iteration based on rapidly evolving space, 

continued artist recruitment, user interviews 
• Winter 2021 hired a marketing team, beginning early interest acquisition 
• Spring 2021 continued user interviews to refine fit & features 

Meet the Team (Management) 

(1) John Lundholm - CEO 

- 2 decades of D2C sales and marketing in affluent finance 
- Studied psychology, marketing, and persuasion at Cornell 
- Team leadership including manager of Manhattan office for top 5 bank 
- Obsessed Hobbyist in arts & technology 
- childhood spent collecting cards, comics, toys, and more 



Meet the Team (Advisors) 

(2) Gary Riger - Head of Tech 

- Multi-year veteran of app development 
- Graduate of the prestigious Goldman Sachs GS1 Ok program. 

(3) Victoria Yampolsky - Head of Finance 

Experienced entrepreneur 
- Built a business teaching other business owners how to handle financials 
and valuations 
-Advisory board member for Cornell University's Computing and Information 
Technology department. 

How we make money (Business Model) 

Our initial primary revenue comes from the sale of the work. We issue 5 - 10,000 
numbered original digital prints of each work in the series. Pricing will be 15 - 20$ 
ea. 

Apple/Google keep 30%; artists keep an average of 25%; we'll keep 45%. 

Additionally we get a 3% royalty on all resales into perpetuity. Our user experiences 
will be designed to drive activity in the secondary market, giving us a continued 
revenue stream. 

As we develop user experiences, we will bring sponsorship, another large 
revenue stream. This will cover marketing and operational expenses, plus excess 
revenue. 



Additional future revenue sources: 
- outbound affiliate referrals to other art channels 
- extensions of the concept - VR / digital ownership/ experiences and events. 
- advertising 
- IP monetization 
- white labeling 

Who uses our product (Market) 

Our target market consists of above average technology users, 18-45, 
educated, urban, skewing slightly female. 

Connected Bohemians, Aspiring A-Listers, Striving Selfies, Young Digerati, 
Generation Web. 

Any type of collectors: 
Fine art, comics, baseball cards, or games. 

Users of visual social media including instagram, tiktok, and others. 

Early adopters. 

Addressable Market - The current collectible market is 370Bn, with art making 
up 67Bn of that. Digital game spending was 109Bn in 2019 with mobile making up 
73%. 

There are also many expansion opportunities we will use to become a 
substantial player in digital goods (think Ready Player One). By tackling each of 
these smaller markets one at a time, we follow the Amazon path to scale. 



Who are our competitors (Competition) 

Nifty Gateway, SuperRare - platform plays, our drop structure and experiential 
emphasis give us a better shot at return/retention over time and increased 
durability. We are also at a far different price point - they mirror a lot of the 
existing art space - high end for big wallets (price points in the multiple 
thousands and up, in ETH dollar equivalent). Very high transactional fees, as well. 

OpenSea - open platform. Our curation allows for quality control (think HBO vs. 
YouTube), and because we're exclusively commissioning the work, we are better 
able to know the artist I creators I original provenance. 

Blockchain Heroes and digital collectible cards - tend to be very crypto referential, 
specific IP, many only transact in crypto, while we are working exclusively in 
traditional currency and targeted more at a mainstream audience. 

Financial History (From date of this document) 

• Total cash on hand: $28,109 
• Total revenue to date: $0 
• Total existing debt amount: $0 
• Total founder(s) contribution: $116,851 
• Total outside investors contribution: $150,000 

Owner Story 

Meet the founders of Three43 Inc., John Lundhom, Gary Riger, Victoria Yampolsky 

What inspired you to create your startup? 



With the growth of blockchain, I saw the dawning of a number of new trends and, like a 

lightning bolt, it hit me - I could see where the future needed to go! I found a way to solve 

a number of pain points many had, and to do so elegantly, and with *massive* potential. 

I thought much of the work in the space, while fascinating, missed some of the biggest 

and most impactful angles. This sparked an unrelenting desire to do something about it. 

For years I've been working in self directed entrepreneurial roles, so I knew I could do it. 

As Abe Lincoln said, "The best way to predict your future is to create it". 

What has been your favorite part about building your company? 

It's got to be the whole process of it. Taking something from the spark of an idea, building 

it into a clear and burning vision that I just had to get into the world . Then walking it 

through the steps to bring it to life - market research, ideation, iteration, prototyping, 

storytelling, more iteration, more market research, building the software, fundraising, 

business plans, pitch decks, learning, learning, learning, spreading the word all the time. 

At each stage, making it just a bit more real and getting more and more excited to share it 

with the world. 

What has been your biggest obstacle so far? 

I think everyone has setbacks and misfortunes - I've had business and personal losses, 

injuries, and more that knocked me sideways pretty hard. The real key, for me, has 

always been a refusal to let a failure or a setback become a stop. I strive to be resilient, 

finding fast ways to dive in, experience the emotion, process things, glean knowledge, and 

then move on, stronger and more focused, and with new data informing me. When 

something goes wrong, rather than dwelling, I step back and say "if these are the new 

facts on the ground, what are the actions I need to take in order to continue toward my 

goals." 

Why should people invest in your company? 



Decades of experience on the front lines have given our team resilience, moxy, and 
an ability to deftly pivot in a rapidly evolving market. 

We bring a variety of insider and outsider perspectives that result in many 
counterintuitive choices that continue over time. This gives us an innovation stack 
filled with competitive advantages, and makes us resistant to competitive forces in 
a busy and rapidly growing space. 

We are at the confluence of a number of growing trends that play to our 
advantage. The NFT space is exploding right when we're ready to jump in, and 
there's also a big opening for a mass market product. Many people are learning of 
the space for the first time, only to find that you can't really play unless you have a 
few thousand to spend. This leaves tons of unmet mass market demand. 

Additionally mobile tech has advanced, with 5G allowing for rich media, and the 
display tech to show it off. 

VR/ AR is also rising, which sets us up perfectly for our future iterations. 

Mobile/ App culture has also been rising, from lnstagram to Tik Tok to any number 
of other apps that we can use to our advantage for marketing. 

Financial Statements 

Historical Flnancials 

Please see Appendix B for historical financial statements. 

Financial Projections (5-years) 

Please see Appendix B for more details on financial projections. 

(E) NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES 

The company has _1_ employees. 

(F) RISK OF INVESTING 

General Risks 



A CROWDFUNDING INVESTMENT INVOLVES RISK. YOU SHOULD NOT INVEST ANY 
FUNDS IN THIS OFFERING UNLESS YOU CAN AFFORD TO LOSE YOUR ENTIRE 
INVESTMENT. 

IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION, INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN 
EXAMINATION OF THE ISSUER AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, INCLUDING 
THE MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED. BE AWARE THAT THE OFFERING 
MEMORANDUM MAY INCLUDE FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS WHEN MAKING 
AN INVESTMENT DECISION. 

THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED OR APPROVED BY ANY 
FEDERAL OR STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY. 
FURTHERMORE, THESE AUTHORITIES HAVE NOT PASSED UPON THE ACCURACY 
OR ADEQUACY OF THIS DOCUMENT. THE U.S. SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE 
COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS UPON THE MERITS OF ANY SECURITIES OFFERED 
OR THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, NOR DOES IT PASS UPON THE ACCURACY OR 
COMPLETENESS OF ANY OFFERING DOCUMENT OR LITERATURE. 

THESE SECURITIES ARE OFFERED UNDER AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION; 
HOWEVER, THE U.S. SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION HAS NOT MADE 
AN INDEPENDENT DETERMINATION THAT THESE SECURITIES ARE EXEMPT FROM 
REGISTRATION. 

Please refer to Appendix A to learn more about the risks to consider when investing in this 
offering. 

(G) TARGET OFFERING AMOUNT AND OFFERING DEADLINE 

If the sum of the investment commitments does not equal or exceed the Target Offering 
Amount as of the Offering Deadline, no securities will be sold in the offering, investment 
commitments will be canceled, and all committed funds will be returned. 

Target Offering Amount: $25,000 

Target Offering Deadline: 120 days after this offering is filed. 

L 



(H) MAXIMUM OFFERING AMOUNT 

I l 

WIii the company accept Yes 
investments in excess of the 
Target Offering Amount? 

j 
I 
I l 

Maximum Offering Amount: $350,000 

I 
I 

How will oversubscriptions First come-first served 
be allocated? 

I 

(I) USE OF FUNDS 

The company will use the funds to expand their business by investing in marketing, hiring, 
and product development. 

The funds will be used as follows: 

I FUNDING GOALS 

Marketing 

Human capital 

Hosting / Tools 

Buffer 

Miventure Listing Fee (7%) 

If Minimum Funding 
Goal is Met 

$25,000 

$3,250 

$12,300 

$5,200 

$2,500 

$1,750 

If Maximum Funding l 
Goal is Met 

$350,000 I 
$12,250 

$223,250 

$60,000 

$30,000 

$24,500 



The amounts listed are estimates and may change due to strategic and/or economic 
factors. 

(J) MAKING AN INVESTMENT; CANCELING 

How to Invest 

• Download the Miventure App on the App Store or Google Play; 
• Provide your personal information, connect your bank account, and agree to 
disclosures; 
• Select the "Invest" button, enter an amount you want to invest; 
• Agree to the terms and conditions and select the "Confirm Investment" button; 
• Miventure will notify investors when the target offering amount has been met. 

Closing the Offering Early 

If the business reaches the Target Offering Amount prior to the Target Offering Deadline, it 
may close the offering early if it provides notice about the new offering deadline at least 
five business days prior to such new offering deadline (absent a material change that 
would require an extension of the offering and reconfirmation of the investment 
commitment). 

How to Cancel an Investment 

• Investors may cancel an investment commitment by emailing 
info@miventure.com until 48 hours prior to the Target Offering Deadline 

• If an investor does not cancel an investment commitment before the 48-hour. 
period prior to the Target Offering Deadline, the funds will be released to the 
business upon closing of the offering and the investor will receive securities in 
exchange for his or her investment. 

(K) MATERIAL CHANGES 

If a material change is made to the offering by the business and an investor does not 
reconfirm his or her investment commitment, the investor's investment commitment will be 
cancelled and the committed investment funds will be returned to the investor. 



(L) VALUE OF THE SECURITIES 

The business is offering Crowd SAFEs with a value of $1 per securities offered. 

(M) SECURITIES OFFERED 

Please see Crowd SAFE in Appendix C for more details. 

Type of investment 

The investor is purchasing a Crowd SAFE. A Crowd SAFE is an equity-based security that 
provides rights to the investor for future equity in the company without determining a 
specific price per share at the time of investing. At the next qualified finance round of your 
startup (not this crowdfunding campaign), your investors' SAFEs will convert to shares 
based on the Valuation Cap or the Discount Rate given in the Crowd SAFE. 

Each Term Note is being offered at a value of $1 per security offered. If you The business 
does not intend to change the value of the Crowd SAFEs in the future. 

Investment Type 

Valuation Cap 

Discount Rate 

Qualified Equity Financing 

Crowd SAFE 

$9,500,000 

80% 

A Qualified Equity Financing shall mean the next sale (or series of related sales) by the 
Company of its Preferred Stock to one or more third parties following the date of this 
instrument from which the Company receives gross proceeds of not less than $100,000 
cash or cash equivalent (excluding the conversion of any instruments convertible into or 
exercisable or exchangeable for Preferred Stock, such as SAFEs or convertible 
promissory notes) with the principal purpose of raising capital. 

Voting Rights 

Crowd SAFE holders do not have voting rights. Crowd SAFE holders should be aware that 
they have no voting power in the startup whether they are minority or majority Crowd 
SAFE holders. The majority shareholders have the voting power to decide what is best for 
the company. In connection with a conversion of Investor's investment in the Crowd SAFE 



into Capital Stock, the Investor agrees to grant the Company irrevocable proxy voting 
rights. The investor cannot impede on proxy rights held by the Company. 

Modifications 

The SAFE may be amended, waived or modified by written consent of the Company and 
either (i) the Investor or (ii) the majority-in-interest of all then-outstanding SAFEs with the 
same Pre-Money Valuation Cap and Discount Rate as this SAFE (and SAFEs lacking one 
or both of such terms will be considered to be the same with respect to such term(s)), 
provided that (ii): (A) the Purchase Amount may not be amended, waived or modified in 
this manner, (B) the consent of the Investor and each holder of such SAFEs must be 
solicited (even if not obtained), and (C) such amendment, waiver or modification treats all 
such holders in the same manner. "Majority-in-interest" refers to the holders of the 
applicable group of SAFEs whose SAFEs have a total Purchase Amount greater than 50% 
of the total Purchase Amount of all of such applicable group of SAFEs. 

Restrictions on Transfer 

The Crowd SAFEs being offered may not be transferred by any purchaser of such 
securities during the one year period beginning when the securities where issued, unless 
such securities are transferred: 

1. To the issuer; 
2. To an accredited investors; 
3. As part of an offering registered with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commision; 

or 
4. To a member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent, to a trust controlled by 

the purchaser, to a trust created for the benefit of a member of the family of the 
purchaser or the equivalent, or in connection with the death or divorce of the 
purchaser or other similar circumstance. 

NOTE: The term "accredited investor'' means any person who comes within any of the 
categories set forth in Rule 501 (a) of Regulation D, or who the seller reasonably believes 
comes within any such categories, at the time of the sale of the securities to that person. 

The term "member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent" includes a child, 
stepchild, grandchild, parent, stepparent, grandparent, spouse or spousal equivalent, 
sibling, mother-in-law, father-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, brother-in-law, or 
sister-in-law of the purchaser, and includes adoptive relationships. The term "spousal 
equivalent" means a cohabitant occupying a relationship generally equivalent to that of a 
spouse. 



Other Securities Issued 

Name of Security Common Shares 

Par Value $0.0001 
-

Outstanding Shares 100% 
-

Voting Rights Yes 
-

Anti-dilution Rights No 
-

Difference between The Crowd SAFEs offered do not 
Crowd SAFEs being offered have voting rights or anti-dilution 

rights. 

Principal Owners with 20% or More Voting Power 

Name Ownership (%) Type of Securities 

John Lundholm 85.15 I Common stock 

Effect of Other Securities Offered 

The sale of additional equity-based securities could have rights that are superior to those 
in this offering. For example, the startup can offer preferred shares with voting rights to 
later investors. 

Dissolution 

If there is a Dissolution Event before the termination of this SAFE, the Investor will 
automatically be entitled to receive a portion of Proceeds equal to the Cash-Out Amount, 
due and payable to the Investor immediately prior to the consummation of the Dissolution 
Event, subject to the Crowd SAFE terms. 

Liquidity Event 

If there is a Liquidity Event before the termination of the Crowd SAFE, then the investor 



will be entitled to receive a portion of proceeds, due and payable to the Investor 
immediately prior to, or concurrent with, the consummation of such Liquidity Event, equal 
to the greater of (i) the Purchase Amount (the "Cash-Out Amount") or (ii) the amount 
payable on the number of shares of Common Stock equal to the Purchase Amount divided 
by the Liquidity Price. 

Liquidation Priority 

In a Liquidity Event or Dissolution Event, the SAFE is intended to operate like standard 
non-participating Preferred Stock. The Investor's right to receive its Cash-Out Amount is: 

(i) Junior to payment of outstanding indebtedness and creditor claims, including 
contractual claims for payment and convertible promissory notes (to the extent 
such convertible promissory notes are not actually or notionally converted into 
Capital Stock); 

(ii) On par with payments for other SAFEs and/or Preferred Stock, and if the 
applicable Proceeds are insufficient to permit full payments to the Investor and 
such other SAFEs and/or Preferred Stock, the applicable Proceeds will be 
distributed pro rata to the Investor and such other SAFEs and/or Preferred 
Stock in proportion to the full payments that would otherwise be due; and 

(iii) Senior to payments for Common Stock. 

The Investor's right to receive its Conversion Amount is (A) on par with payments for 
Common Stock and other SAFEs and/or Preferred Stock who are also receiving 
Conversion Amounts or Proceeds on a similar as-converted to Common Stock basis, and 
(B) junior to payments described in clauses (i) and (ii) above (in the latter case, to the 
extent such payments are Cash-Out Amounts or similar liquidation preferences). 

Termination 

This SAFE will automatically terminate (without relieving the Company of any obligations 
arising from a prior breach of or non-compliance with this SAFE) immediately following the 
earliest to occur of: (i) the issuance of SAFE Capital Stock to the Investor pursuant to the 
automatic conversion of this SAFE under the terms of the Crowd SAFE; or (ii) the 
payment, or setting aside for payment, of amounts due the Investor pursuant to Section 
1(b) or Section 1(c) of the Crowd SAFE. 

(N) FUNDING PORTAL 



The Funding Portal is licensed by the Securities and Exchange Commission and FINRA. 

Funding Portal Name: 

C/K: 

SEC File: 

CRD: 

Miventure, Inc. 

0001804083 

007-00227 

308661 

(0) FUNDING PORTAL COMPENSATION 

Miventure will be paid 7% of the total dollar amount received by the company in this 
offering, and shall only be paid if the target offering amount has been reached. The 
intermediary does not receive compensation if the target offering amount is not reached. 
Miventure will not receive any direct or indirect interest in the Company, and there is no 
arrangement for Miventure to acquire such interest in any other way. 

(P) COMPANY DEBT 

The company has no existing debt. 

(Q) OTHER EXEMPT OFFERINGS 

The Company has not conducted any other offerings since the company's inception. 

(R) TRANSACTIONS BETWEEN THE COMPANY AND OTHER PARTIES 

The Company has not entered into any transaction, arrangement or relationship (including 
any indebtedness or guarantee of indebtedness) or any series of similar transactions with 
any individual identified in Section 227.201 (r)(1)-(4) of Regulation Crowdfunding since the 
beginning of the issuer's last fiscal year. 

(S) FINANCIAL CONDITION OF THE COMPANY 



Sources of Capital 

• Total cash on hand: $28,109 
• Total revenue to date: $0 
• Total existing debt amount: $0 
• Total founder(s) contribution: $116,851 
• Total outside investors contribution: $150,000 

Operating History 

• April 2019 Founded company 
• Spring/Summer 2019 lnvision prototype 
• Spring/Summer 2019 user interviews & conversations with artists 
• October 2019 prelim beta completed 
• More user & artist interviews, find pain points/problems to guide features 
• Jan 2020 YCombinator Startup School completed 
• March 2020 completed Center for Advancing Innovation SCALE challenge 
• Further design iteration based on rapidly evolving space, continued artist 

recruitment, continued user interviews 
• Winter 2021 hired a marketing team, beginning early interest acquisition 
• Spring 2021 continued user interviews to refine fit & features 

Forecasted Milestones 

• 2021, achieve $5,023 in revenue and #4,958 users. 

• 2022, achieve $1,772,058 in revenue and #14 7, 152 users. 

• 2023, achieve $25,087,339 in revenue and #798,766 users. 

• 2024, achieve $121,512,211 in revenue and #2,011,954 users. 

• 2025, achieve $251,264,679 in revenue and #3,549,527 users. 



(T) FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Please see Appendix B for complete financial statements. 

(U) CRIMES AND DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS 

No key members of the company have committed any crimes or have received any 
disciplinary actions as described in 17 CFR 227.503(a). 

(V) PROGRESS OF THE OFFERING 

To see how much has been invested in this Offering, go to the Miventure app and open the 
campaign screen to see the progress. 

(W) ANNUAL REPORTS 

The Company will file a report electronically with the Securities & Exchange Commission 
annually and post the report on its website no later than 120 days after the end of each 
fiscal year covered by the report. Annual Reports may not be available in the future due to 
regulatory changes. Should anything change, we will let you know. 

(X) REPORTING OBLIGATIONS 

The Company has never failed to comply with ongoing reporting requirements under 
Regulation Crowdfunding. 

(Y) OTHER IMPORTANT INFORMATION 

The Company has no other important information to report. 

[SEE APPENDIX A, B, & C BELOW] 



APPENDIX A 

INVESTMENT RISKS 

The investment risks below are associated with investing in Three43 Inc. on the Miventure App. 

Please refer to the Offering Memorandum to view more information regarding the risks to this 
offering. 

RISK OF LOSING YOUR MONEY. If the company goes out of business or defaults on the loan 
(term notes), you could lose some or all of your money. 

RISK WITH FINANCIAL FORECASTS. The offering may contain financial forecasts that may 

not come true. The financial forecasts included are created using reasonable assumptions based on 
stable economic and market conditions among other factors. Even with stable economic and market 
conditions, the business cannot predict what will in fact happen in the future including default or 
bankruptcy. 

RISK OF CHANGES IN ECONOMIC CONDITIONS. Factors not controlled by the business 
like pandemics, environmental disasters, economic recessions, changes in regulations, changes in 
interest rates, changes in credit markets, changes in capital market conditions, declining 
employment, changes in real estate values, changes in tax policy, changes in political conditions, 
and wars, among other factors are unpredictable and could negatively affect the can impact the 
business's ability grow and operate. 

RISK OF TAX CONSEQUENCES. Your investment returns will be taxed and may bring your 
overall income or net worth over a particular tax bracket. Please discuss the potential tax 
consequences of your investments with a tax consultant. 

RISK OF FUTURE FUNDING. The company may require additional funds in the future to 
expand or continue operations. If the company is unable to obtain additional funding when needed, 
it could be forced to delay its business plan or even cease operations altogether. 

RISK OF LIABILITY OR LEGAL RECOURSE. The business may act negligently in their day 
to day operations that could injure a customer or an employee in which legal recourse may be 
necessary. Due to the cost of lawsuits and legal resources, an event such as this could cause the 

company to cease operations or file for bankruptcy. 

RISK OF OFFERING LIMITED SERVICES. The company offers limited services that attract a 
particular type of consumer which makes the business vulnerable to consumer preference or trends. 

RISK OF LACK OF ACCOUNTING CONTROLS. Small businesses, in general, may not have 
the resources or expertise to implement strict accounting controls. This can expose an early-stage 
startup to liability and miscalculation of financial growth. 

RISK OF COMPETITION. The business operates in a very competitive market that can make it 



hard for them to have the traction they need to survive as a business. They compete with many 
other businesses, both large and small, on the basis of quality, price, location, and customer 
experience, all of which could negatively impact financial performance. Competition in a saturated 
market is a key reason many businesses in this space fail. 

RISK OF MANAGEMENT RELIANCE. As a Crowd SAFE holder without voting power, you 
will not be able to participate in the company's decisions that will determine the future of the 
company. You will be fully reliant on the executive management team and board of directors to 
make the proper judgement calls to make this business a success. Furthermore, if the founders or 
other key personnel of the company were to leave, or become unable to work, the company may be 
negatively impacted. 

RISK OF NOT SELLING YOUR INVESTMENT. You cannot sell your Crowd SAFE for 12 
months after you acquire them. Even after that one-year period, a host of Federal and State 
securities laws may limit or restrict your ability to sell your securities. Even if you are permitted to 
sell, you will likely have difficulty finding a buyer because there will be no established market. 

RISK OF NO REGISTRATION UNDER SECURITIES LAWS. The investment will not be 
registered with the SEC or the securities regulator of any State. Thus, neither the company nor the 
investment will be subject to the same degree of regulation and scrutiny as if they were registered. 

RISK OF INCOMPLETE OFFERING INFORMATION. Title III does not require us to provide 
you with all the information that would be required in some other kinds of securities offerings, such 
as a public offering of shares that generally provide investors with quarterly and annual financial 
statements that have been audited by an independent accounting firm. 

RISK OF LACK OF ONGOING INFORMATION. The company will be required to provide 
some information to investors for at least 12 months following the offering. However, this 
information is far more limited than the information that would be required of a publicly-reporting 
company; and the company is permitted to stop providing information in certain circumstances. 

RISK OF UNINSURED LOSSES. The company may not be insured to protect against all risks to 
the business. Additionally, there are some kinds of risks that are very difficult or impossible to 
insure against. The company could incur an uninsured loss that could damage the business. 

RISK OF CHANGES TO LAWS. Changes in laws or regulations, including but not limited to 
zoning laws, environmental laws, tax laws, consumer protection laws, securities laws, antitrust 
laws, and health care laws, could negatively affect the company's financial performance or ability to 
continue to operate. Specifically, any additional regulation on the industry could negatively impact 
the business. This applies at federal and local levels. 

RISK OF FUTURE INVESTORS HAVING SUPERIOR RIGHTS. If the company needs more 
capital in the future and takes on additional investors for financing, the new investors might have 



rights superior to yours. For example, they might be investors with preferred shares with voting 
rights that give them a greater voice in management, or otherwise. 

RISK OF COVID-19 IMPACT. The ongoing COVID-19 pandemic may impact the company's 
ability to generate revenue and/or continue operations. If operations are ceased due to COVID-19 
controls, the company can not guarantee that it will resume operations in the future. 

RISK OF A TWO-SIDED MARKET. Managing a two-sided market may require more 
operational effort and cost due to the expectation fulfill both sides of the market with marketing and 
business development. There is a chance that one or both sides of the market may not be fulfilled 
and the business is negatively impacted or fails. 

RISK OF REAL ESTATE RISK. Company is still in the process of securing or extending a lease, 
which will be necessary to conduct operations. To the extent they are unable to find and secure a 
location that is adequate, investors may lose some or all of their investment. This risk especially 
applies to brick and mortar businesses. 

RISK OF HAVING A LIMITED OPERATING HISTORY. The company is relatively young 
and has limited operating history as opposed to an established entity. Having a limited operating 
history may make it difficult to predict the accuracy of the financial forecast given. 
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INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REVIEW REPORT

To Board of Directors 
Three43 Inc. 
New York, New York 
 

We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of Three43, Inc., which comprise the 
balance sheet as of December 31, 2020, and the related statements of income, and cash flows 
for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.  A review includes 
primarily applying analytical procedures to management’s financial data and making inquiries of 
company management.  A review is substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of 
which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements as a whole.  Accordingly, 
we do not express such an opinion. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financials  

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements 
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this 
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement 
whether due to fraud or error. 

Accountants’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to conduct the review engagement in accordance with Statements on 
Standards for Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review 
Services Committee of the AICPA.  Those standards require us to perform procedures to obtain 
limited assurance as a basis for reporting whether we are aware of any material modifications 
that should be made to the financial statements for them to be in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.  We believe that the results of our 
procedures provide a reasonable basis for our conclusion. 

Accountants’ Conclusion 

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the 
accompanying financial statements for them to be in accordance with accounting principles 
general accepted in the United States of America. 

RLN US LLP 

RLN US LLP 

New York, NY 

June 4, 2021 

RLNAdvfsors 
Certified Public Accountants 

R.LN vlSLLP 



_____________________________________________________________________________________

The accompanying notes and attached financial statements of Three43 Inc. are an integral part of these 
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Three43 Inc.
Balance Sheet 

December 31, 2020 
 

 

 

Assets
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents  $ 36,588 

Total current assets     36,588 

Other assets:
Capitalized software cost   121,289 

Total other assets   121,289 
Total Assets   157,877 

Liabilities
Current liabilities  $             850 

Total Liabilities          850 

Stockholders' Equity

Common stock, $.0001 par value, authorized 
10,000,000 shares, issued and outstanding 
3,073,022 shares  $     1,000 
Paid-in-capital     266,852 
Retained earning      (79,544)
Net income      (31,281)

Total Equity 157,027 

Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity  $ 157,877 



_____________________________________________________________________________________

The accompanying notes and attached financial statements of Three43 Inc. are an integral part of these 
financial statements. 
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Three43 Inc.
Income Statement 

January 1, 2020 - December 31, 2020 
 

 

 

Income 
Revenue $        -

  
Expenses

Legal and professional fees $     6,655  
Computer hardware        2,121  
Consulting services        5,000  
Dues and subscriptions        5,507  
Sales and marketing      10,973  
Other expenses           365  

Total expenses        31,281  

  
Net Income  $   (31,281)

  

  



_____________________________________________________________________________________

The accompanying notes and attached financial statements of Three43 Inc. are an integral part of these 
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Three43 Inc.
Statement of Cash Flow 

January 1, 2020 - December 31, 2020 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Cash flows from operating activities  
Net Income $    (31,281) 

Net cash provided by operations (31,281) 

Cash flows from financing activities  $                -         

  
Cash flows from investing activities  
Software development $    (29,158) 

Net cash used by investing 
activities

(29,158) 

  

Net change in cash $ (60,439) 

Beginning of year 97,027 
End of year  $      36,588 

 

 

 



_____________________________________________________________________________________

The accompanying notes and attached financial statements of Three43 Inc. are an integral part of these 
financial statements. 
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Notes to the Financial Statements 
 

1. Organization of Business 
 
Three43 Inc (the “Company”), a Delaware incorporated company was formed on April 10, 
2019 and commenced operations on April 10, 2019.  The Company utilizes the blockchain 
technology to offer its clients a way to collect limited edition digital artwork.  
 

2. Significant Accounting Policies 
 
The financial statements have been prepared using accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America (“US GAAP”).  The following is a summary of 
the significant accounting policies followed by the Company. 
 
Use of Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with US GAAP requires the 
Company to make estimates and assumptions that affect the fair value of reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date 
of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during 
the reporting period.  Actual results could differ from those estimates, and the differences 
could be material. 
 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
The Company considers investments in money market funds and other highly liquid 
investments with original maturities of three months or less to be cash equivalents. Cash 
and cash equivalents, if any, may exceed the amount of insurance provided for such 
amounts.  The Company had $36,588 in cash as of December 31, 2020. 
 
Revenue Recognition 
The Company has elected to prepare financial statements on the cash basis method of 
accounting. Revenues are recognized when sold products are delivered and cash is 
received. The Company is in pre-revenue software development phase.     
 
Income Tax  
The stockholder has elected to have the Company treated as a C corporation for income 
tax purposes as provided in Section1362(a) of the Internal Revenue Code. As such, the 
Company’s income or loss is taxed as a separate entity.  Income earned by the Company 
is taxed at the corporate level using the corporate income tax rates.  After the corporate 
income tax is paid on the business income, any dividends paid to stockholders are taxed 
again at stockholders’ tax rates as dividends.  Income paid to shareholders as wages are 
also taxed on the shareholder’s personal income tax return.   
 

  



_____________________________________________________________________________________

The accompanying notes and attached financial statements of Three43 Inc. are an integral part of these 
financial statements. 
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Sales Tax 
The Company is in pre-revenue phase and has not filed to obtain the certificate of authority 
authorizing the company to collect sales tax on its sales. 
  
Indemnifications 
In the normal course of its operations, the Company might enter contracts that contain a 
variety of representations and warranties, and which provide general indemnifications, 
however, as of December 31, 2020, the company did not have any contracts.   
 
Fair Value Measurements 
The Company has established valuation policies and procedures and an internal control 
infrastructure over its fair value measurement of investments which includes ongoing 
oversight by management who among other things is responsible for overseeing and 
monitoring the pricing of the investments, including the review of the results of the 
independent price verification process and use of applicable pricing models and 
approaches. 
 
To increase the comparability of fair value measurements, a three-tier fair value hierarchy, 
which prioritizes the inputs used in the valuation methodologies, is as follows: 
 
Level I - Valuations based on quoted prices for identical assets and liabilities in active 
markets.  
 
Level II - Valuations based on observable inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 
1, such as quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities inactive markets, quoted prices for 
identical or similar assets and liabilities in markets that are not active, or other inputs that 
are observable or can be corroborated by observable market data. 
 
Level III - Valuations based on unobservable inputs reflecting the Company’s own 
assumptions, consistent with reasonably available assumptions made by other market 
participants. These valuations require significant judgment. 
 
As of December 31, 2020, the fair value of the Company’s financial instruments including 
cash approximated book value due to the short maturity of these instruments. 
 
As of December 31, 2020, the Company does not have any assets or liabilities that are 
required to be measured at fair value in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards 
Board (“FASB”) Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”) Topic 820, Fair Value 
Measurements. 
 

3. Business and Regulatory Risk 

Legal, tax and regulatory changes could occur that may adversely affect the Company.  
The regulatory environment in the industry is evolving, and changes in the regulation may 



_____________________________________________________________________________________

The accompanying notes and attached financial statements of Three43 Inc. are an integral part of these 
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adversely affect the value of the Company and the ability of the Company to secure 
financing it might otherwise obtain or to pursue its strategies.  

The virus SARS-CoV-2, which causes the Coronavirus disease known as COVID-19, 
surface in December 2019.   The short-term and long-term of COVID-19 on the operations 
and performance of the Company is difficult to predict.  These potential impacts, while 
uncertain, could adversely affect the performance of the Company.   

 
4. Subsequent Events 

The Company has evaluated subsequent events through June 4, 2021, the date the 
financial statements were issued.  No subsequent events have occurred that would require 
disclosure. 
 

5. Capitalized Software Costs 
Research and development costs are capitalized, the value of which as of December 31, 
2020, was $121,289. The company utilized one vendor, Bklyn Software, in its research 
and development. Bklyn Software was paid $92,019 in 2019 and $29,270 in 2020.  
 

6. Current Liabilities 
Current liability is made of the revolving outstanding balance, which was $850 as of 
December 31, 2020. 
 

7. Paid-in Capital 
Paid-in Capital includes seed funding in the amount of $266,852, invested between 2019 
and 2020, by investors, John Lundholm and Donald Lundholm at $116,852 and $150,000, 
respectively. 
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INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REVIEW REPORT

To Board of Directors 
Three43 Inc. 
New York, New York 
 

We have reviewed the accompanying interim financial statements of Three43, Inc., which 
comprise the balance sheet as of April 30, 2021, and the related statements of income, and cash 
flows for the interim period then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.  A review 
includes primarily applying analytical procedures to management’s financial data and making 
inquiries of company management.  A review is substantially less in scope than an audit, the 
objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements as a whole.  
Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financials  

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements 
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this 
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement 
whether due to fraud or error. 

Accountants’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to conduct the review engagement in accordance with Statements on 
Standards for Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review 
Services Committee of the AICPA.  Those standards require us to perform procedures to obtain 
limited assurance as a basis for reporting whether we are aware of any material modifications 
that should be made to the financial statements for them to be in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.  We believe that the results of our 
procedures provide a reasonable basis for our conclusion. 

Accountants’ Conclusion 

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the 
accompanying financial statements for them to be in accordance with accounting principles 
general accepted in the United States of America. 

RLN US LLP 

RLN US LLP 

New York, NY 

June 4, 2021 

RLNAdvfsors 
Certified Public Accountants 

R.LN vlSLLP 
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Three43 Inc.
Balance Sheet 
April 30, 2021 

 

 

 

Assets
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 28,383

Total current assets     28,383

Other assets:
Capitalized software cost   121,289 

Total other assets   121,289 
Total Assets $ 149,671

Liabilities
Current liabilities $                   -

Total Liabilities

Stockholders' Equity

Common stock, $.0001 par value, authorized 
10,000,000 shares, issued and outstanding 
3,073,022 shares  $     1,000 
Paid-in-capital 267,828
Retained earning      (110,825)
Net income (8,332)

Total Equity 149,671

Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity  $ 149,671
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The accompanying notes and attached financial statements of Three43 Inc. are an integral part of these 
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Three43 Inc.
Income Statement 

January 1, 2021 - April 30, 2021 
 

 

 

Income 
Revenue $        -

  
Expenses

Legal and professional fees $     1,684  
Consulting services 922  
Dues and subscriptions        1,379  
Sales and marketing      4,347

Total expenses        8,331  

  
Net Income  $   (8,331)
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Three43 Inc.
Statement of Cash Flow 

January 1, 2021 - April 30, 2021 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Cash flows from operating activities  
Net Income  $   (8,331) 

Net cash provided by operations  (8,331) 

Cash flows from financing activities  
Shareholder contributions $ 126 

Net cash used for investing 
activities

126 

  
Cash flows from investing activities $   -   

  

Net change in cash  $   (8,205) 

Beginning of year     36,588 
End of year $ 28,383 

 

 

 



_____________________________________________________________________________________

The accompanying notes and attached financial statements of Three43 Inc. are an integral part of these 
financial statements. 

5 
 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
 

1. Organization of Business 
 
Three43 Inc (the “Company”), a Delaware incorporated company was formed on April 10, 
2019 and commenced operations on April 10, 2019.  The Company utilizes the blockchain 
technology to offer its clients a way to collect limited edition digital artwork.  
 

2. Significant Accounting Policies 
 
The financial statements have been prepared using accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America (“US GAAP”).  The following is a summary of 
the significant accounting policies followed by the Company. 
 
Use of Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with US GAAP requires the 
Company to make estimates and assumptions that affect the fair value of reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date 
of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during 
the reporting period.  Actual results could differ from those estimates, and the differences 
could be material. 
 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
The Company considers investments in money market funds and other highly liquid 
investments with original maturities of three months or less to be cash equivalents. Cash 
and cash equivalents, if any, may exceed the amount of insurance provided for such 
amounts.  The Company had $28,383 in cash as of April 30, 2021. 
 
Revenue Recognition 
The Company has elected to prepare financial statements on the cash basis method of 
accounting. Revenues are recognized when sold products are delivered and cash is 
received. The Company is in pre-revenue software development phase.     
 
Income Tax  
The stockholder has elected to have the Company treated as a C corporation for income 
tax purposes as provided in Section1362(a) of the Internal Revenue Code. As such, the 
Company’s income or loss is taxed as a separate entity.  Income earned by the Company 
is taxed at the corporate level using the corporate income tax rates.  After the corporate 
income tax is paid on the business income, any dividends paid to stockholders are taxed 
again at stockholders’ tax rates as dividends.  Income paid to shareholders as wages are 
also taxed on the shareholder’s personal income tax return.   
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Sales Tax 
The Company is in pre-revenue phase and has not filed to obtain the certificate of authority 
authorizing the company to collect sales tax on its sales. 
  
Indemnifications 
In the normal course of its operations, the Company might enter contracts that contain a 
variety of representations and warranties, and which provide general indemnifications, 
however, as of April 30, 2021, the company did not have any contracts.   
 
Fair Value Measurements 
The Company has established valuation policies and procedures and an internal control 
infrastructure over its fair value measurement of investments which includes ongoing 
oversight by management who among other things is responsible for overseeing and 
monitoring the pricing of the investments, including the review of the results of the 
independent price verification process and use of applicable pricing models and 
approaches. 
 
To increase the comparability of fair value measurements, a three-tier fair value hierarchy, 
which prioritizes the inputs used in the valuation methodologies, is as follows: 
 
Level I - Valuations based on quoted prices for identical assets and liabilities in active 
markets.  
 
Level II - Valuations based on observable inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 
1, such as quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities inactive markets, quoted prices for 
identical or similar assets and liabilities in markets that are not active, or other inputs that 
are observable or can be corroborated by observable market data. 
 
Level III - Valuations based on unobservable inputs reflecting the Company’s own 
assumptions, consistent with reasonably available assumptions made by other market 
participants. These valuations require significant judgment. 
 
As of April 30, 2021, the fair value of the Company’s financial instruments including cash 
approximated book value due to the short maturity of these instruments. 
 
As of April 30, 2021, the Company does not have any assets or liabilities that are required 
to be measured at fair value in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board 
(“FASB”) Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”) Topic 820, Fair Value 
Measurements. 
 

3. Business and Regulatory Risk 

Legal, tax and regulatory changes could occur that may adversely affect the Company.  
The regulatory environment in the industry is evolving, and changes in the regulation may 
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adversely affect the value of the Company and the ability of the Company to secure 
financing it might otherwise obtain or to pursue its strategies.  

The virus SARS-CoV-2, which causes the Coronavirus disease known as COVID-19, 
surface in December 2019.   The short-term and long-term of COVID-19 on the operations 
and performance of the Company is difficult to predict.  These potential impacts, while 
uncertain, could adversely affect the performance of the Company.   

 
4. Subsequent Events 

The Company has evaluated subsequent events through June 4, 2021, the date the 
financial statements were issued.  No subsequent events have occurred that would require 
disclosure. 
 

5. Capitalized Software Costs 
Research and development costs are capitalized, the value of which as of April 30, 2021, 
was $121,289. The company utilized one vendor, Bklyn Software, in its research and 
development. Bklyn Software was paid $92,019 in 2019 and $29,270 in 2020. No 
payments were made during 2021. 
 

6. Current Liabilities 
Current liability is made of the revolving outstanding balance, which was $0 as of April 30, 
2021. 
 

7. Paid-in Capital 
Paid-in Capital includes seed funding in the amount of $267,828, invested between 2019 
and 2021, by investors, John Lundholm and Donald Lundholm at $117,828 and $150,000, 
respectively. 
 
 
 
 



FINANCIALS FOR Three43, Inc 

I, John Lundholm, confirm that the financials provided below have been reviewed by me and my 
team. I confirm that these historic financials found in Exhibit A are accurate to the best of my 
knowledge. I look forward to you investing in our company. 

Please note that the company is less than two-years old and was formed on PNSERT 
FORMATION DATE]. 

Regards, 

/ ~ 

John Lundholm 
Name 

CEO 
Title 

Date 1 ( 

[EXHIBIT A ON THE NEXT PAGE] 



Three43, Inc 
Balance Sheet 
As of March 31, 2021 

Cash Basls 

Jan • Dec Jan• Dec Jan• Mar, 
2019 2020 2021 

ASSETS 

Cu1T1nt Auetl 

Bank Ac:c:ountl 

Mereury Bualnu.a Bank Ac:c:ount 97,027 36,$8& 29,816 

Total Bank A~unu 97,027 38,588 29,816 

Total Cul'T'lnt A.aNts 97,027 36,588 29,816 

FucedAaaets 

Soflwu• Development In Proc .... 92.019 121 .289 121.289 

Total FIHO Aaaeta 92,019 121,289 121,289 

TOTAL ASSETS 189,048 157,8TT 151,10' 

UASl UTlES AHO EQUlTY 

Lllblltun 

Current Llabllltl" 

Credit Cards 

AMEX Buslnn• Gold card 81005 873 8SO 

Total Credit card• 1!173 1!150 

Totll Cul'T'lnt U.bJlltin 1!173 850 

Total U1bll1Ues 873 1!150 

Equity 

Common Stoc: k 

John Kau 696 696 696 

Jol'ln Lundholm 301 301 301 

Richard Marin 

UmalrKhan 3 3 3 

Total Common St~k 1,001 1,001 1,001 

lnvn tors 

Oon,ald Lundholm 150.000 150.000 ,so.ooo 
Total lnvntorw 160,000 150,000 150,000 

~tit~ E.lmln;. (16,3 16) (79,544) (110 ,825) 

Sh,areholder Contributions 

J ohn Lundholm 116,716 116,851 116,651 

TolaJ Shareholder ContrlbutiOM 116,716 115,851 116,851 

Netlneome (63.228) (31,281) (5,922) 

Total Equity 168,173 157,027 151,10' 

TOT.AL UABIUTlES A,ND EQUITY 1119,044 157,8n 161,10' 



Three43, Inc 
Profit and Loss 

January 2019 • March 2021 

Cash Basis 

Jan - Dec Jan - Dec Jan • Mar, 
2019 2020 2021 Total 

Income 

Total lncomo 

Gross P,ofil 

Ex:pellff$ 

Accounting 1,103 2.419 398 3,925 

Actvertising & Promotion 1,725 1,725 

Business Meals 1n 177 

Computor Hardware (non cap) 2.121 2,121 

Consultfng Servi cos 28,250 5,000 33,250 

Continuing Education 315 163 22 500 

Oun & Subscrlptlons 295 295 590 

Filing Fees 2,116 179 2,295 

Legal 19,255 3,710 22,975 

Office Supplies 72 72 

Other Salos & Martcetlng 2,442 702 3,144 

ProfltSS onal & Outsoon:ed Svcs 5,702 516 1,130 7.348 

Sales & Martcetlng 3,828 8,531 2,550 14,909 

Software & Subscrfptlon Svcs 602 5,212 670 6,484 

Taxos & Licenses 24 450 474 

Total Expenws 63,444 30,622 5,922 99,989 

Net Operating Income {63,444) (30,622) {5,922) (99,989) 

Other lncomo 

Other Income 216 216 

Total Other lncomo 216 216 

Other Expenses 

Other Mlscellaneous Expense 

Taxes 659 659 

Total Other Expenses 659 659 

Not Other Income 216 (659) (4-43) 

Net Income (63,228) (31 ,281) (5,922) (100,432) 

, 



FINANCIAL PROJECTIONS (NEXT 5-YEARS) 

By End of Year I Revenue ' Expenses Total Users/Customers 
I I 

I Y1 
$709,959 $391,000 #100,725 

$10,726,390 $4,127,017 #523,667 Y2 
- -

Y3 $92,763,730 $10.665, 100 #1,660, 152 

Y4 $212,579,890 I $17,483.164 #3,067,219 

Y5 $381 ,225,410 I $24,426,640 #5,017,365 

[END OF FINANCIALS] 
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APPENDIXC 

Crowd SAFE 
(Simple Agreement for Future Equity) 

THE SECURITIES ARE BEING OFFERED PURSUANT TO SECTION 4(A)(6) OF THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933 
(THE "SECURITIES ACT") AND HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OR THE 
SECURITIES LAWS OF ANY STATE OR ANY OTHER JURISDICTION. THERE ARE FURTHER RESTRICTIONS ON 
THE TRANSFERABILITY OF THE SECURITIES DESCRIBED HEREIN. THE PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES 
INVOLVES A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK AND SHOULD BE CONSIDERED ONLY BY PERSONS WHO CAN BEAR 
THE RISK OF THE LOSS OF THEIR ENTIRE INVESTMENT. 

IF THE INVESTOR LIVES OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES, IT IS THE INVESTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO FULLY 
OBSERVE THE LAWS OF ANY RELEVANT TERRITORY OR JURISDICTION OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES IN 
CONNECTION WITH ANY PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES, INCLUDING OBTAINING REQUIRED 
GOVERNMENTAL OR OTHER CONSENTS OR OBSERVING ANY OTHER REQUIRED LEGAL OR OTHER 
FORMALITIES. THE COMPANY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO DENY THE PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES BY 
ANY FOREIGN PURCHASER. 

Crowd SAFE 
(Simple Agreement for Future Equity) 

THIS CERTIFIES THAT in exchange for the payment by the Investor on the Purchase Date, the Company issues 
to the Investor the right to certain shares of the Company's Capital Stock, subject to the terms described below. 

ISSUER NAME: Three43 Inc., (the "Company'') 

ISSUER ENTITY TYPE: Delaware Corporation 

ISSUER ADDRESS: 
99 Wall St Suite 3443 

New York, New York 10005 

ISSUER EMAIL: john.lundholm@Jhree43.com 

PRE-MONEY 
$9,500,000.00 

VALUATION CAP: 

DISCOUNT RATE: 80% 

INVESTOR NAME: 

PURCHASE AMOUNT: $ 

PURCHASE DATE: On or about 

See Section 2 for certain additional defined terms. 

1. Events 

(the "Investor") 

(the "Purchase Date") 
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(a) Qualified Equity Financing. If there is a Qualified Equity Financing before the termination of 
this SAFE, on the initial closing of such Qualified Equity Financing, this SAFE will automatically convert into 
the number of shares of SAFE Capital Stock equal to the quotient obtained by dividing (x) Purchase Amount by 
(y) the Conversion Price. 

In connection with the automatic conversion of this SAFE into shares of SAFE Capital Stock, the Investor 
will execute and deliver to the Company all of the transaction documents related to the Equity Financing; 
provided, that such documents (i) are the same documents to be entered into with the purchasers of Standard 
Capital Stock, with appropriate variations for the SAFE Capital Stock if applicable, and (ii) have customary 
exceptions to any drag-along applicable to the Investor, including (without limitation) limited representations, 
warranties, liability and indemnification obligations for the Investor. 

(b) Liquidity Event. If there is a Liquidity Event before the termination of this SAFE, this SAFE 
will automatically be entitled (subject to the liquidation priority set forth in Section l(d) below) to receive a 
portion of Proceeds, due and payable to the Investor immediately prior to, or concurrent with, the consummation 
of such Liquidity Event, equal to the greater of (i) the Purchase Amount (the "Cash-Out Amount") or (ii) the 
amount payable on the number of shares of Common Securities equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the 
Liquidity Price (the "Conversion Amount"). In connection with this Section l(b), the Cash-Out Amount will be 
due and payable by the Company to the Investor immediately prior to, or concurrent with, the consummation of 
the Liquidity Event. If any of the Company's securityholders are given a choice as to the form and amount of 
Proceeds to be received in a Liquidity Event, the Investor will be given the same choice, provided that the 
Investor may not choose to receive a form of consideration that the Investor would be ineligible to receive as a 
result of the Investor's failure to satisfy any requirement or limitation generally applicable to the Company's 
securityholders, or under any applicable laws. If there are not enough funds to pay the Investor and holders of 
other SAFEs in full in the event of a Liquidity Event ( collectively, the "Cash-Out Investors"), all of the 
Company's available funds will be distributed in accordance with the liquidation priority set forth in Section l(d). 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, in connection with a Change of Control intended to qualify as a tax-free 
reorganization, the Company may reduce the cash portion of Proceeds payable to the Investor by the amount 
determined by its board of directors, manager, or members in good faith for such Change of Control to qualify as 
a tax-free reorganization for U.S. federal income tax purposes, provided that such reduction (A) does not reduce 
the total Proceeds payable to such Investor and (B) is applied in the same manner and on a pro rata basis to all 
securityholders who have equal priority to the Investor under Section 1 ( d). 

( c) Dissolution Event. If there is a Dissolution Event before the termination of this SAFE, the 
Investor will automatically be entitled to receive a portion of Proceeds equal to the Cash-Out Amount, due and 
payable to the Investor immediately prior to the consummation of the Dissolution Event, subject to the liquidation 
priority set forth in Section 1 ( d). 

( d) Liquidation Priority. In a Liquidity Event or Dissolution Event, this SAFE is intended to operate 
like standard non-participating Preferred Securities. The Investor's right to receive its Cash-Out Amount is: 

(i) Junior to payment of outstanding indebtedness and creditor claims, including contractual claims for 
payment and convertible promissory notes (to the extent such convertible promissory notes are not 
actually or notionally converted into Capital Stock); 

(ii) On par with payments for other SAFEs and/or Preferred Securities, and if the applicable Proceeds 
are insufficient to permit full payments to the Investor and such other SAFEs and/or Preferred 
Securities, the applicable Proceeds will be distributed pro rata to the Investor and such other SAFEs 
and/or Preferred Securities in proportion to the full payments that would otherwise be due; and 
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(iii) Senior to payments for Common Securities. 

The Investor's right to receive its Conversion Amount is (A) on par with payments for Common 
Securities and other SAFEs and/or Preferred Securities who are also receiving Conversion Amounts or Proceeds 
on a similar as-converted to Common Securities basis, and (B) junior to payments described in clauses (i) and (ii) 
above (in the latter case, to the extent such payments are Cash-Out Amounts or similar liquidation preferences). 

(e) Termination. This SAFE will automatically terminate (without relieving the Company of any 
obligations arising from a prior breach of or non-compliance with this SAFE) immediately following the earliest 
to occur of: (i) the issuance of SAFE Capital Stock to the Investor pursuant to the automatic conversion of this 
SAFE under Section l(a); or (ii) the payment, or setting aside for payment, of amounts due the Investor pursuant 
to Section l(b) or Section l(c). 

2. Definitions 

"Capital Stock" shall mean the Common Securities or Preferred Securities of the Company. 

"Change of Control" means (i) a transaction or series of related transactions in which any "person" or 
"group" (within the meaning of Section 13(d) and 14(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended), 
becomes the "beneficial owner" (as defined in Rule 13d-3 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as 
amended), directly or indirectly, of more than 50% of the outstanding voting securities of the Company having the 
right to vote for the election of members of the Company's board of directors or the election of the Company's 
manager, (ii) any reorganization, merger or consolidation of the Company, other than a transaction or series of 
related transactions in which the holders of the voting securities of the Company outstanding immediately prior to 
such transaction or series of related transactions retain, immediately after such transaction or series of related 
transactions, at least a majority of the total voting power represented by the outstanding voting securities of the 
Company or such other surviving or resulting entity or (iii) a sale, lease or other disposition of all or substantially 
all of the assets of the Company. 

"Common Securities" means common limited liability company membership interests of the Company 
or, if the Company is structured or restructured as a corporation, common stock of the Company, including the 
securities issuable upon the conversion of this instrument pursuant to Sections l(a) or l(b). For the purposes of 
this SAFE, "common limited liability company membership interests" refers to those interests in the Company 
that, as of the relevant event, would be last to receive a repayment of all capital contributions made in respect to 
such interests. 

"Company Capitalization" is calculated as of immediately prior to the Qualified Equity Financing and 
(without double-counting, in each case calculated on an as-converted to Common Securities basis): 

• Includes all shares of Capital Stock issued and outstanding; 
• Includes all Converting Securities; 
• Includes all (i) issued and outstanding Options and (ii) Promised Options; and 
• Includes the Unissued Option Pool, except that any increase to the Unissued Option Pool in 

connection with the Qualified Equity Financing shall only be included to the extent that the number of 
Promised Options exceeds the Unissued Option Pool prior to such increase. 

"Conversion Price" means the either: (1) the SAFE Price or (2) the Discount Price, whichever 
calculation results in a greater number of shares of SAFE Capital Stock. 
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"Converting Securities" includes this SAFE and other convertible securities issued by the Company, 
including but not limited to: (i) other SAFEs; (ii) convertible promissory notes and other convertible debt 
instruments; and (iii) convertible securities that have the right to convert into shares of Capital Stock. 

"Direct Listing" means the Company's initial listing of its Common Securities ( other than shares of 
Common Securities not eligible for resale under Rule 144 under the Securities Act) on a national securities 
exchange by means of an effective registration statement on Form S-1 filed by the Company with the SEC that 
registers shares of existing capital stock of the Company for resale, as approved by the Company's board of 
directors, manager, or members. For the avoidance of doubt, a Direct Listing shall not be deemed to be an 
underwritten offering and shall not involve any underwriting services. 

"Discount Price" means the price per share of the Standard Capital Stock sold in the Qualified Equity 
Financing multiplied by the Discount Rate. 

"Dissolution Event" means (i) a voluntary termination of operations, (ii) a general assignment for the 
benefit of the Company's creditors, (iii) the commencement of a case (whether voluntary or involuntary) seeking 
relief under Title 11 of the United States Code (the "Bankruptcy Code"), or (iv) any other liquidation, dissolution 
or winding up of the Company (excluding a Liquidity Event), whether voluntary or involuntary. 

"Dividend Amount" means, with respect to any date on which the Company pays a dividend on its 
outstanding Common Securities, the amount of such dividend that is paid per share of Common Securities 
multiplied by (x) the Purchase Amount divided by (y) the Liquidity Price (treating the dividend date as a Liquidity 
Event solely for purposes of calculating such Liquidity Price). 

"Initial Public Offering" means the closing of the Company's first firm commitment underwritten initial 
public offering of Common Securities pursuant to a registration statement filed under the Securities Act. 

"Liquidity Capitalization" is calculated as of immediately prior to the Liquidity Event, and (without 
double-counting, in each case calculated on an as-converted to Common Securities basis): 

• Includes all shares of Capital Stock issued and outstanding; 
• Includes all (i) issued and outstanding Options and (ii) to the extent receiving Proceeds, Promised 

Options; 
• Includes all Converting Securities, other than any SAFEs and other convertible securities (including 

without limitation shares of Preferred Securities) where the holders of such securities are receiving 
Cash-Out Amounts or similar liquidation preference payments in lieu of Conversion Amounts or 
similar "as-converted" payments; and 

• Excludes the Unissued Option Pool. 

"Liquidity Event" means a Change of Control, a Direct Listing or an Initial Public Offering. 

"Liquidity Price" means the price per share equal to the Post-Money Valuation Cap divided by the 
Liquidity Capitalization. 

"Lock-up Period" means the period commencing on the date of the final prospectus relating to the 
Company's IPO, and ending on the date specified by the Company and the managing underwriter(s). Such period 
shall not exceed one hundred eighty (180) days, or such other period as may be requested by the Company or an 
underwriter to accommodate regulatory restrictions on (i) the publication or other distribution of research reports, 
and (ii) analyst recommendations and opinions. 
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"Options" includes options, restricted stock awards or purchases, RSU s, SARs, warrants or similar 
securities, vested or unvested. 

"Preferred Securities" means the preferred limited liability company membership interests of the 
Company or preferred stock of the Company, if the Company is restructured as a corporation, including the 
securities issuable upon the conversion of this instrument pursuant to Sections l(a). 

"Proceeds" means cash and other assets (including without limitation stock consideration) that are 
proceeds from the Liquidity Event or the Dissolution Event, as applicable, and legally available for distribution. 

"Promised Options" means promised but ungranted Options that are the greater of those (i) promised 
pursuant to agreements or understandings made prior to the execution of, or in connection with, the term sheet or 
letter of intent for the Qualified Equity Financing or Liquidity Event, as applicable ( or the initial closing of the 
Qualified Equity Financing or consummation of the Liquidity Event, if there is no term sheet or letter of intent), 
(ii) in the case of a Qualified Equity Financing, treated as outstanding Options in the calculation of the Standard 
Capital Stock's price per share, or (iii) in the case of a Liquidity Event, treated as outstanding Options in the 
calculation of the distribution of the Proceeds. 

"Qualified Equity Financing" shall mean the next sale (or series ofrelated sales) by the Company ofits 
Preferred Securities to one or more third parties following the date of this instrument from which the Company 
receives gross proceeds of not less than $100,000 cash or cash equivalent (excluding the conversion of any 
instruments convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable for Preferred Securities, such as SAFEs or convertible 
promissory notes) with the principal purpose of raising capital. 

"Regulation CF" means Regulation Crowdfunding promulgated under the Securities Act. 

"SAFE" means an instrument containing a future right to shares of SAFE Capital Stock, similar in form 
and content to this instrument, purchased by investors for the purpose of funding the Company's business 
operations. References to ''this SAFE" mean this specific instrument. 

"SAFE Capital Stock" means the shares of the series of Capital Stock issued to the Investor in a 
Qualified Equity Financing, having the identical rights, privileges, preferences, and restrictions as the shares of 
Standard Capital Stock, except: 

(i) SAFE Capital Stock holders shall have no voting rights and shall not be entitled to vote on any 
matter that is submitted to a vote for the consent of the stockholders of the Company; 

(ii) Each of the SAFE Capital Stock holders shall enter into a proxy agreement, in the form of Exhibit A 
attached hereto, appointing the Company as its irrevocable proxy with respect to any matter to which 
SAFE Capital Stock holders are entitled to vote by law. Entering into such proxy agreement is a 
condition of receiving SAFE Capital Stock and such agreement provides that the Company will vote 
with the majority of the holders of the relevant class of the Company's Capital Stock on any matters 
to which the proxy agreement applies; 

(iii) SAFE Capital Stock holders have no information or inspection rights with respect to such rights 
deemed not waivable by law; 

(iv) The per share liquidation preference and the initial conversion price for purposes of price-based 
anti-dilution protection will equal the Conversion Price; and 

(v) The basis for any dividend rights will be based on the Conversion Price. 
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"SAFE Price" means the price per share equal to the Pre-Money Valuation Cap divided by the Company 
Capitalization. 

"Standard Capital Stock" means the shares of the series of Preferred Securities issued to the investors 
investing new money in the Company in connection with the initial closing of the Qualified Equity Financing. 

"Unissued Option Pool" means all shares of Capital Stock that are reserved, available for future grant 
and not subject to any outstanding Options or Promised Options (but in the case of a Liquidity Event, only to the 
extent Proceeds are payable on such Promised Options) under any equity incentive or similar Company plan. 

3. Company Representations 

(a) The Company is an entity duly organized, validly existing and in good standing under the laws of 
its state of formation, and has the power and authority to own, lease and operate its properties and carry on its 
business as now conducted. 

(b) The execution, delivery and performance by the Company of this SAFE is within the power of the 
Company and has been duly authorized by all necessary actions on the part of the Company (subject to section 
3(d)). This SAFE constitutes a legal, valid and binding obligation of the Company, enforceable against the 
Company in accordance with its terms, except as limited by bankruptcy, insolvency or other laws of general 
application relating to or affecting the enforcement of creditors' rights generally and general principles of equity. 
To its knowledge, the Company is not in violation of (i) its current certificate of incorporation, bylaws, or 
operating agreement, (ii) any material statute, rule or regulation applicable to the Company or (iii) any material 
debt or contract to which the Company is a party or by which it is bound, where, in each case, such violation or 
default, individually, or together with all such violations or defaults, could reasonably be expected to have a 
material adverse effect on the Company. 

( c) The performance and consummation of the transactions contemplated by this SAFE do not and 
will not: (i) violate any material judgment, statute, rule or regulation applicable to the Company; (ii) result in the 
acceleration of any material debt or contract to which the Company is a party or by which it is bound; or 
(iii) result in the creation or imposition of any lien on any property, asset or revenue of the Company or the 
suspension, forfeiture, or nonrenewal of any material permit, license or authorization applicable to the Company, 
its business or operations. 

( d) The Company has, or will shortly after the issuance of this instrument, engage a transfer agent 
registered with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission to act as the sole registrar and transfer agent for the 
Company with respect to this SAFE. 

( e) No consents or approvals are required in connection with the performance of this SAFE, other 
than: (i) the Company's corporate approvals; (ii) any qualifications or filings under applicable securities laws; and 
(iii) necessary corporate approvals for the authorization of Capital Stock issuable pursuant to Section 1. 

(f) The Company is (i) not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the 
Exchange Act, (ii) not an investment company as defined in Section 3 of the Investment Company Act of 1940 
(the "Investment Company Act"), and is not excluded from the definition of investment company by Section 
3(b) or Section 3(c) of the Investment Company Act, (iii) not disqualified from selling securities under Rule 
503(a) of Regulation CF, (iv) not barred from selling securities under Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act due to a 
failure to make timely annual report filings, (vi) not planning to engage in a merger or acquisition with an 
unidentified company or companies, and (vii) organized under, and subject to, the laws of a state or territory of the 
United States or the District of Columbia. 
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(g) To its knowledge, the Company owns or possesses ( or can obtain on commercially reasonable 
terms) sufficient legal rights to all patents, trademarks, service marks, trade names, copyrights, trade secrets, 
licenses, information, processes and other intellectual property rights necessary for its business as now conducted 
and as currently proposed to be conducted, without any conflict with, or infringement of the rights of, others. 

4. Investor Representations 

(a) The Investor has full legal capacity, power and authority to execute and deliver this SAFE and to 
perform its obligations hereunder. This SAFE constitutes valid and binding obligation of the Investor, enforceable 
in accordance with its terms, except as limited by bankruptcy, insolvency or other laws of general application 
relating to or affecting the enforcement of creditors' rights generally and general principles of equity. 

(b) The Investor has been advised that this instrument and the underlying securities have not been 
registered under the Securities Act or any state securities laws and are offered and sold hereby pursuant to Section 
4(a)(6) of the Securities Act. The Investor understands that neither this instrument nor the underlying securities 
may be resold or otherwise transferred unless they are registered under the Securities Act and applicable state 
securities laws or pursuant to Rule 501 of Regulation CF, in which case certain state transfer restrictions may 
apply. 

( c) The Investor is purchasing this instrument and the securities to be acquired by the Investor 
hereunder for its own account for investment, not as a nominee or agent, and not with a view to, or for resale in 
connection with, the distribution thereof, and the Investor has no present intention of selling, granting any 
participation in, or otherwise distributing the same. Each Investor understands that the SAFEs nor the securities to 
be acquired by the Investor have not been, and will not be, registered under the Securities Act or any state 
securities laws, by reason of specific exemptions under the provisions thereof which depend upon, among other 
things, the bona fide nature of the investment intent and the accuracy of each Investor's representations as 
expressed herein. 

(d) The Investor acknowledges, and is purchasing this instrument (i) in compliance with the 
investment limitations set forth in Rule 100(a)(2) of Regulation CF, promulgated under Section 4(a)(6)(B) of the 
Securities Act, as amended, effective March 15, 2021, or (ii) as an "Accredited Investor", as that term is defined 
in Rule 501 of Regulation D. A summary of the definition of an accredited investor is attached hereto as 
Appendix A. The Investor also acknowledges and agrees that if the Investor is not purchasing this instrument in 
compliance with the investment limitations set forth in Rule 100(a)(2) of Regulation CF, as amended, or as an 
Accredited Investor, as that term is defined in Rule 501 of Regulation D, the Company or the Intermediary may 
void this SAFE and return the Purchase Amount. 

( e) The Investor acknowledges that the Investor has received all the information the Investor has 
requested from the Company and the Investor considers necessary or appropriate for deciding whether to acquire 
this instrument and the underlying securities, and the Investor represents that the Investor has had an opportunity 
to ask questions and receive answers from the Company regarding the terms and conditions of this instrument and 
the underlying securities and to obtain any additional information necessary to verify the accuracy of the 
information given to the Investor. In deciding to purchase this instrument, the Investor is not relying on the advice 
or recommendations of the Company or Miventure, Inc., and the Investor has made its own independent decision 
that an investment in this instrument and the underlying securities is suitable and appropriate for the Investor. The 
Investor understands that no federal or state agency has passed upon the merits or risks of an investment in this 
instrument and the underlying securities or made any finding or determination concerning the fairness or 
advisability of this investment. 

(f) The Investor understands and acknowledges that as a Crowd SAFE investor, the Investor shall 
have no voting, information or inspection rights, aside from any disclosure requirements the Company is required 
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to make under relevant securities regulations. 

(g) The Investor understands that no public market now exists for any of the securities issued by the 
Company, and that the Company has made no assurances that a public market will ever exist for this instrument 
and the securities to be acquired by the Investor hereunder. 

(h) The Investor is not (i) a citizen or resident of a geographic area in which the purchase or holding 
of the SAFE and the underlying securities is prohibited by applicable law, decree, regulation, treaty, or 
administrative act, (ii) a citizen or resident of, or located in, a geographic area that is subject to U.S. or other 
applicable sanctions or embargoes, or (iii) an individual, or an individual employed by or associated with an 
entity, identified on the U.S. Department of Commerce's Denied Persons or Entity List, the U.S. Department of 
Treasury's Specially Designated Nationals List, the U.S. Department of State's Debarred Parties List or other 
applicable sanctions lists. Investor hereby represents and agrees that if Investor's country of residence or other 
circumstances change such that the above representations are no longer accurate, Investor will immediately notify 
Company. Investor further represents and warrants that it will not knowingly sell or otherwise transfer any interest 
in the SAFE or the underlying securities to a party subject to U.S. or other applicable sanctions. 

(i) If the Investor is not a United States person (as defined by Section 7701(a)(30) of the Internal 
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended), the Investor hereby represents that it has satisfied itself as to the full 
observance of the laws of its jurisdiction in connection with any invitation to subscribe for this instrument, 
including (a) the legal requirements within its jurisdiction for the purchase of this instrument; (b) any foreign 
exchange restrictions applicable to such purchase; ( c) any governmental or other consents that may need to be 
obtained; and ( d) the income tax and other tax consequences, if any, that may be relevant to the purchase, holding, 
conversion, redemption, sale, or transfer of this instrument. The Investor's subscription and payment for and 
continued beneficial ownership of this instrument and the underlying securities will not violate any applicable 
securities or other laws of the Investor's jurisdiction. The Investor acknowledges that the Company has taken no 
action in foreign jurisdictions with respect to this instrument and the underlying securities. 

(j) Each Investor further acknowledges that it has read, understood, and had ample opportunity to 
ask Company questions about its business plans, "Risk Factors," and all other information presented in the 
Company's Form C (or Form C-A) and the offering documentation filed with the SEC. 

(k) Each Investor represents that the Investor understands the substantial likelihood that the Investor 
will suffer a TOTAL LOSS of all capital invested, and that Investor is prepared to bear the risk of such total loss. 

5. Transfer Restrictions. 

(a) The Investor hereby agrees that during the Lock-up Period it will not, without the prior written 
consent of the managing underwriter: (A) lend; offer; pledge; sell; contract to sell; sell any option or contract to 
purchase; purchase any option or contract to sell; grant any option, right, or warrant to purchase; or otherwise 
transfer or dispose of, directly or indirectly, any shares of Capital Stock or any securities convertible into or 
exercisable or exchangeable (directly or indirectly) for Capital Stock (whether such shares or any such securities 
are then owned by the Investor or are thereafter acquired); or (B) enter into any swap or other arrangement that 
transfers to another, in whole or in part, any of the economic consequences of ownership of such securities; 
whether any such transaction described in clause (A) or (B) above is to be settled by delivery of Capital Stock or 
other securities, in cash, or otherwise. 

(b) The foregoing provisions of Section 5(a) will: (x) apply only to the Initial Public Offering and 
will not apply to the sale of any shares to an underwriter pursuant to an underwriting agreement; (y) not apply to 
the transfer of any shares to any trust for the direct or indirect benefit of the Investor or the immediate family of 
the Investor, provided that the trustee of the trust agrees to be bound in writing by the restrictions set forth herein, 
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and provided further that any such transfer will not involve a disposition for value; and (z) be applicable to the 
Investor only if all officers and directors of the Company are subject to the same restrictions and the Company 
uses commercially reasonable efforts to obtain a similar agreement from all stockholders individually owning 
more than 5% of the outstanding Capital Stock or any securities convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable 
( directly or indirectly) for Capital Stock. Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, the underwriters in 
connection with the Initial Public Offering are intended third-party beneficiaries of Section S(a) and will have the 
right, power and authority to enforce the provisions hereof as though they were a party hereto. The Investor 
further agrees to execute such agreements as may be reasonably requested by the underwriters in connection with 
the Initial Public Offering that are consistent with Section S(a) or that are necessary to give further effect thereto. 

( c) In order to enforce the foregoing covenant, the Company may impose stop transfer instructions 
with respect to the Investor's registrable securities of the Company (and the Company shares or securities of every 
other person subject to the foregoing restriction) until the end of the Lock-up Period. The Investor agrees that a 
legend reading substantially as follows will be placed on all certificates representing all of the Investor's 
registrable securities of the Company (and the shares or securities of the Company held by every other person 
subject to the restriction contained in Section 5(a)): 

THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BY THIS CERTIFICATE ARE SUBJECT TO A 
LOCK-UP PERIOD BEGINNING ON THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE COMPANY'S 
REGISTRATION STATEMENT FILED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS 
AMENDED, AS SET FORTH IN AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COMPANY AND THE 
ORIGINAL HOLDER OF THESE SECURITIES, A COPY OF WHICH MAY BE OBTAINED 
AT THE COMPANY'S PRINCIPAL OFFICE. SUCH LOCK-UP PERIOD IS BINDING ON 
TRANSFEREES OF THESE SECURITIES. 

( d) Without in any way limiting the representations and warranties set forth in Section 4 above, the 
Investor further agrees not to make any disposition of all or any portion of this instrument or the underlying 
securities unless and until the transferee has agreed in writing for the benefit of the Company to make the 
representations and warranties set out in Section 4 and the undertaking set out in Section 5(a) and: 

(i) There is then in effect a registration statement under the Securities Act covering such proposed 
disposition and such disposition is made in accordance with such registration statement; or 

(ii) The Investor shall have notified the Company of the proposed disposition and shall have 
furnished the Company with a detailed statement of the circumstances surrounding the proposed 
disposition and, if reasonably requested by the Company, the Investor shall have furnished the 
Company with an opinion of counsel reasonably satisfactory to the Company that such 
disposition will not require registration of such shares under the Securities Act. 

( e) The Investor agrees that it shall not make any disposition of this instrument or any underlying 
securities to any of the Company's competitors, as determined by the Company in good faith. 

(f) The Investor understands and agrees that the Company will place the legend set forth below or a 
similar legend on any book entry or other forms of notation evidencing this SAFE and any certificates evidencing 
the underlying securities, together with any other legends that may be required by state or federal securities laws, 
the Company's charter or bylaws, any other agreement between the Investor and the Company or any agreement 
between the Investor and any third party: 

9 
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THIS INSTRUMENT HAS BEEN ISSUED PURSUANT TO SECTION 4(A)(6) OF THE 
SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE "SECURITIES ACT"), AND NEITHER IT 
NOR ANY SECURITIES ISSUABLE PURSUANT HERETO HAVE BEEN REGISTERED 
UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OR THE SECURITIES LAWS OF ANY STATE. THESE 
SECURITIES MAY NOT BE OFFERED, SOLD OR OTHERWISE TRANSFERRED, 
PLEDGED OR HYPOTHECATED EXCEPT AS PERMITTED BY RULE 501 OF 
REGULATION CROWDFUNDING UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT AND APPLICABLE 
STATE SECURITIES LAWS OR PURSUANT TO AN EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION 
STATEMENT OR EXEMPTION THEREFROM. 

6. Miscellaneous 

(a) Any provision of this SAFE may be amended, waived or modified by written consent of the 
Company and either (i) the Investor or (ii) the majority-in-interest of all then-outstanding SAFEs with the same 
Pre-Money Valuation Cap" and "Discount Rate" as this SAFE (and SAFEs lacking one or both of such terms will 
be considered to be the same with respect to such term(s)), provided that with respect to clause (ii): (A) the 
Purchase Amount may not be amended, waived or modified in this manner, (B) the consent of the Investor and 
each holder of such SAFEs must be solicited (even if not obtained), and (C) such amendment, waiver or 
modification treats all such holders in the same manner. "Majority-in-interest" refers to the holders of the 
applicable group of SAFEs whose SAFEs have a total Purchase Amount greater than 50% of the total Purchase 
Amount of all of such applicable group of SAFEs. 

(b) Any notice required or permitted by this SAFE will be deemed sufficient when delivered 
personally or by overnight courier or sent by email to the relevant address listed on the signature page, or 48 hours 
after being deposited in the U.S. mail as certified or registered mail with postage prepaid, addressed to the party to 
be notified at such party's address listed on the signature page, as subsequently modified by written notice. 

( c) The Investor is not entitled, as a holder of this SAFE, to vote or be deemed a holder of Capital 
Stock for any purpose other than tax purposes, nor will anything in this SAFE be construed to confer on the 
Investor, as such, any rights of a Company stockholder or rights to vote for the election of directors or on any 
matter submitted to Company stockholders, or to give or withhold consent to any corporate action or to receive 
notice of meetings, until shares have been issued on the terms described in Section 1. However, if the Company 
pays a dividend on outstanding shares of Common Securities (that is not payable in shares of Common Securities) 
while this SAFE is outstanding, the Company will pay the dividend amount to the Investor at the same time. 

(d) Neither this SAFE nor the rights in this SAFE are transferable or assignable, by operation of law 
or otherwise, by either party without the prior written consent of the other; provided, however, that this SAFE 
and/or its rights may be assigned without the Company's consent by the Investor (i) to the Investor's estate, heirs, 
executors, administrators, guardians and/or successors in the event of Investor's death or disability, or (ii) to any 
other entity who directly or indirectly, controls, is controlled by or is under common control with the Investor, 
including, without limitation, any general partner, managing member, officer or director of the Investor, or any 
venture capital fund now or hereafter existing which is controlled by one or more general partners or managing 
members of, or shares the same management company with, the Investor; and provided, further, that the Company 
may assign this SAFE in whole, without the consent of the Investor, in connection with a reincorporation to 
change the Company's domicile. 

( e) In the event any one or more of the provisions of this SAFE is for any reason held to be invalid, 
illegal or unenforceable, in whole or in part or in any respect, or in the event that any one or more of the 
provisions of this SAFE operate or would prospectively operate to invalidate this SAFE, then and in any such 
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event, such provision(s) only will be deemed null and void and will not affect any other provision of this SAFE 
and the remaining provisions of this SAFE will remain operative and in full force and effect and will not be 
affected, prejudiced, or disturbed thereby. 

(f) All rights and obligations hereunder will be governed by the laws of the State of Delaware, 
without regard to the conflicts of law provisions of such jurisdiction. 

(g) The parties acknowledge and agree that for United States federal and state income tax purposes 
this SAFE is, and at all times has been, intended to be characterized as stock, and more particularly as common 
stock for purposes of Sections 304, 305, 306, 354, 368, 1036 and 1202 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as 
amended. Accordingly, the parties agree to treat this SAFE consistent with the foregoing intent for all United 
States federal and state income tax purposes (including, without limitation, on their respective tax returns or other 
informational statements). 

(h) The Company may elect, in its sole discretion, to aggregate the interests of the Investors into a 
special purpose vehicle (the "SPV") in any manner permitted under Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act, as 
amended (the "SPV Reorganization"). In the event of an SPV Reorganization, the Investor hereby agrees (i) to 
the SPV Reorganization and to execute any approvals, consents or other documents that the Company may deem 
necessary or appropriate in order to effect the SPV Reorganization, and (ii) to the assignment and transfer of this 
SAFE and any securities issuable hereunder to the SPV in exchange for an ownership interest in the SPV 
( ownership in the SPV to be based on each Investor's proportionate Purchase Amount), and that the Investor will 
thereafter own an interest in the Company (whether through the SAFE or the securities issuable hereunder) 
indirectly through the SPV. 

[Signature Page Follows] 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this SAFE to be duly executed and 
delivered this [DATE]. 

Three43, Inc. 

By: 

Name: 

Title: 

Email: 

Address: 

INVESTOR: 

If an Individual: 

By: 

Name: 

Email: 

Address: 

If an Entity: 

[Entity's Name] 

By: 

Name: 

Title: 

Email: 

Address: 
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Appendix A 

The term "accredited investor" is defined in Rule 501 of Regulation D as any person who comes 
within any of the following categories, or who the issuer reasonably believes comes within any of the 
following categories, at the time of the sale of the securities to that person: 

■ A natural person whose individual net worth or joint net worth with my spouse or spousal equivalent, 

at the time of the purchase of the Units, exceeds One Million Dollars ($1,000,000), excluding 
consideration of equity in my primary residence and after having deducted any negative equity in my 
primary residence or any indebtedness that I have incurred on my primary residence within the sixty 
(60) days prior to subscribing to this Offering; 

■ A natural person who had individual income in excess of Two Hundred Thousand Dollars ($200,000) 

in each of the two (2) most recent years or joint income with my spouse or spousal equivalent in 
excess of Three Hundred Thousand Dollars ($300,000) in each of those years and has a reasonable 
expectation of reaching the same income level in the current year; 

■ A bank, insurance company, registered investment company, business development company, or small 

business investment company; 

■ A broker or dealer registered under Section 15 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended; 

■ An investment adviser registered pursuant to Section 203 of the Investment Advisers Act of 1940 or 

registered pursuant to the laws of a state; 

■ An investment adviser relying on the exemption from registering with the SEC under Section 203(1) 

or (m) of the Investment Advisers Act of 1940; 

■ A plan established and maintained by a state, its political subdivisions, or any agency or 

instrumentality of a state or its political subdivisions, for the benefit of its employees, that has total 
assets in excess of $5,000,000; 

■ A Rural Business Investment Company as defined in Section 384A of the Consolidated Farm and 

Rural Development Act; 

■ An employee benefit plan, within the meaning of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act, if a 

bank, insurance company, or registered investment adviser makes the investment decisions, or if the 
plan has total assets in excess of Five Million Dollars ($5,000,000); 

■ A charitable organization, corporation, or partnership with assets exceeding Five Million Dollars 

($5,000,000); 

■ A director, executive officer, or general partner of the company selling the securities; 
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■ A natural person who holds, in good standing, one of the following professional licenses: the General 

Securities Representative license (Series 7), the Private Securities Offerings Representative license 
(Series 82), or the Investment Adviser Representative license (Series 65); 

■ A business in which all the equity owners are Accredited Investors; 

■ A private business development company, as defined in Section 202(a)(22) of the Investment 

Advisers Act of 1940; 

■ A corporation, similar business trust, partnership, or limited liability company or an organization 

described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, that was not 
formed for the specific purpose of acquiring the Units, and that has total assets in excess of $5 
million; 

■ A trust with assets in excess of Five Million Dollars ($5,000,000) that was not formed to acquire 

these Units; 

■ An entity of a type not listed above, that is not formed for the specific purpose of acquiring the Units 

and owns investments in excess of $5,000,000. For purposes of this clause, "investments" means 
investments as defined in Rule 2a51-l(b) under the Investment Company Act of 1940; 

■ A family office, as defined in Rule 202(a)(ll)(G)-1 under the Investment Advisers Act of 1940, that 

(i) has assets under management in excess of $5,000,000; (ii) is not formed for the specific purpose of 
acquiring the Units and (iii) has a person directing the prospective investment who has such 
knowledge and experience in financial and business matters so that the family office is capable of 
evaluating the merits and risks of the prospective investment; or 

A family client, as defined in Rule 202(a)(l l)(G)-1 under the Investment Advisers Act of 1940, of a family 
office meeting the above-mentioned requirements and whose prospective investment in the Company is 
directed by a person who has such knowledge and experience in financial and business matters so that the 
family office is capable of evaluating the merits and risks of the prospective investment. 
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Exhibit A - SAFE Capital Stock Proxy Agreement 

Irrevocable Proxy 

Reference is hereby made to a certain Crowdfunding Simple Agreement for Future Equity (the "Crowd 
SAFE") dated below between the Company and the Investor referenced below. In connection with a conversion of 
Investor's investment in the Crowd SAFE into Capital Stock of a SAFE Capital Stock (as defined in the Crowd 
SAFE) pursuant to the Crowd SAFE, the Investor and the Company hereby agree as follows : 

ISSUER NAME: Three43, Inc., (the "Company") 

ISSUER ENTITY TYPE: Delaware Corporation 

INVESTOR NAME: [full name] (the "Investor") 

CROWD SAFE 
$[purchase amount] 

PURCHASE AMOUNT: 

CROWD SAFE 
[purchase date] 

PURCHASE DATE: 

1) Grant of Irrevocable Proxy. 

a) With respect to all of the shares of Capital Stock of the series of SAFE Capital Stock owned by the 
Investor as of the date of this Irrevocable Proxy or any subsequent date (the "Shares"), Investor hereby grants 
to the Company an irrevocable proxy under Section 212 of the Delaware General Corporation Law or Section 
302 of the Delaware Limited Liability Company Act, as applicable, to vote the Shares consistent with the vote 
of the majority of holders of Standard Capital Stock, as that term is defined in the Crowd SAFE of which this 
Exhibit A is an attachment. For the avoidance of doubt, the Company, as holder of the irrevocable proxy 
(rather than the Investor), shall vote the Shares with respect to all shareholder meetings and other actions 
(including actions by written consent in lieu of a meeting) on which holders of Shares may be entitled to vote, 
consistent with the vote of the majority holders of Standard Capital Stock. This proxy revokes any other proxy 
granted by the Investor at any time with respect to the Shares. 

b) The Company shall have no duty, liability or obligation whatsoever to the Investor arising out of the 
Company's exercise of this irrevocable proxy. The Investor expressly acknowledges and agrees that (i) the 
Investor will not impede the exercise of the Company's rights under this irrevocable proxy and (ii) the Investor 
waives and relinquishes any claim, right or action the Investor might have, as a stockholder of the Company or 
otherwise, against the Company or any of its affiliates or agents (including any directors, officers, managers, 
members, and employees) in connection with any exercise of the irrevocable proxy granted hereunder. 

c) This irrevocable proxy shall expire as to those Shares on the earlier of (i) the date that such Shares are 
converted into Common Securities of the Company or (ii) the date that such Shares are converted to cash or a 
cash equivalent but shall continue as to any Shares not so converted. 
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2) Legend. The Investor agrees to permit an appropriate legend on certificates evidencing the Shares or any 
transfer books or related documentation of ownership reflecting the grant of the irrevocable proxy contained in the 
foregoing Section 1. 

3) Representations and Warranties. The Investor represents and warrants to the Company as follows: 

a) The Investor has all necessary rights, power and authority to execute, deliver and perform his 
obligations under this Irrevocable Proxy. This Irrevocable Proxy has been duly executed and delivered by the 
Investor and constitutes such Investor's legal and valid obligation enforceable against the Investor in 
accordance with its terms. 

b) The Investor is the record owner of the Shares listed under the name on this Appendix A and the 
Investor has plenary voting and dispositive power with respect to such Shares; the Investor owns no other 
shares of the capital stock of the Company; there are no proxies, voting trusts or other agreements or 
understandings to which such Investor is a party or bound by and which expressly require that any of the 
Shares be voted in any specific manner other than pursuant to this irrevocable proxy; and the Investor has not 
entered into any agreement or arrangement inconsistent with this Irrevocable Proxy. 

4) Equitable Remedies. The Investor acknowledges that irreparable damage would result if this Irrevocable 
Proxy is not specifically enforced and that, therefore, the rights and obligations of the Company may be enforced 
by a decree of specific performance issued by arbitration pursuant to the Crowd SAFE, and appropriate injunctive 
relief may be applied for and granted in connection therewith. Such remedies shall, however, not be exclusive and 
shall be in addition to any other remedies that the Company may otherwise have available. 

5) Defined Terms. All terms defined in this Irrevocable Proxy shall have the meaning defined herein. All 
other terms will be interpreted in accordance with the Crowd SAFE. 

6) Amendment. Any provision of this instrument may be amended, waived or modified only upon the 
written consent of the (i) the Investor; and (ii) the Company. 

7) Assignment. 

a) In the event the Investor wishes to transfer, sell, hypothecate or otherwise assign any Shares, the 
Investor hereby agrees to require, as a condition of such action, that the counterparty or counterparties thereto 
must enter into a proxy agreement with the Company substantially identical to this Irrevocable Proxy. 

b) The Company may transfer its rights as Holder under this instrument after giving prior written notice 
to the Investor. 

8) Severability. In the event any one or more of the terms or provisions of this instrument is for any reason 
held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, in whole or in part or in any respect, or in the event that any one or 
more of the terms or provisions of this instrument operate or would prospectively operate to invalidate this 
instrument, then such term(s) or provision(s) only will be deemed null and void and will not affect any other term 
or provision of this instrument and the remaining terms and provisions of this instrument will remain operative 
and in full force and effect and will not be affected, prejudiced, or disturbed thereby. 
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[Signature Page Follows] 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this instrument to be duly executed and delivered. 

Three43, Inc. 

By: 

Name: 

Title: 

Email: 

Address: --------------

INVESTOR: 

If an Individual: 

By: 

Name: 

Email: 

Address: 

If an Entity: 

[Entity's Name] 

By: 
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Name: 

Title: 

Email: 

Address: 
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